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From: Beth Wetzel
To: Solorio, Dave
Cc: Gifford, Ian; Thompson, Catherine
Subject: [External_Sender] TVA Enforcement Actions
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 8:50:05 AM

Dave,
I wanted to follow up on our phone call last week.  We may have been talking past each other a bit.  My
concern is that TVA continues to provide additional information regarding your enforcement actions
associated with my HIRD case outside of the NRC processes.  My understanding of the NRC process is
that choice letters were issued and TVA elected to provide additional information at PECs.  I was invited
to attend the PEC and make a statement.  NRC then reviews the additional information provided at the
PEC and issues the enforcement action.  

I am concerned that TVA continues to weave their story with statements that would not have been made
during the PECs with me being provided the opportunity to state the facts.  Including direct
communications with Commissioners and NRC executives?  

When you stated "peoples' livelihoods" could be impacted by your decision, I want you to continue to take
into consideration that my livelihood was destroyed by this company and these individuals through no
fault of my own.  I continue to hope that NRC will take actions to demonstrate there are consequences for
TVA and its managers illegal actions.  

Beth


